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Sikes, Audrey

From: Colin Baenziger <colin@cb-asso.com>
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 4:23 PM
To: Witt, Stephen; Hill, Jake; Jefferson, Eugene; Sampson, Todd
Cc: Dyal, Paul; Sikes, Audrey
Subject: City Manager Search Update

I read in the newspaper that the Council would be considering hiring the Interim City Manager as the permanent 
City Manager at its next meeting on August 15th.  According to the schedule, I am supposed to be providing a 
draft copy of the recruitment profile on August 16th, and I was planning on working on it this week. 
 
At this point, we have done some work (interviewing some of the Council Members, gathering information for 
the brochure, and having a staff member do a very rough draft of the first half of the brochure), but not a lot. 
I am reluctant to do any more work until the Council has had an opportunity to discuss Mr. Dyal's potential 
appointment and to make a decision.  I just do not want to run up my bill unnecessarily. 
 
Hence, I am going to put the search on hold for a week.  If Mr. Dyal is not appointed, we will immediately 
resume the search with a one week delay in the schedule. 
 
I hope you all have a great week! 
 
Best Wishes, 
 
Colin 
@ Colin Baenziger & Associates 
Cell:  (561) 707-3537 
 
.Visit our website at:  www.cb-asso.com 
 


